

# **YARRA GLEN & DISTRICT HISTORICAL SOCIETY Inc.**

**Meeting 16 June 2019  
Memorial Hall, Yarra Glen**

## **MINUTES**

**Chair:** Kevin Heeley

**Present:** Kevin Heeley, Gwen Sadlier, Brenda Cawte, Maureen Filsell, Kristin Otto, Helen Mann, Yvonne Monk, Jill Sheffield, Sheryl Muir, Harold Muir

**Apologies:** Pam & Henry Verhoeven, Margo Heeley, Barry Sheffield, Neil Cornish,

**Minutes of Previous Meeting:** 14 April 2019

Moved: Jill Sheffield    Seconded: Gwen Sadlier    Accepted

**Business Arising from Minutes:** nil

**Treasurer's Report:**

Presented and Moved: Jill Sheffield    Seconded: Brenda Cawte    Accepted

**Correspondence:**

1. Living and Learning Centre meeting re Anzac Day ceremony
2. Signage on Yarra Glen River Circuit walk. Help sought with signage.
3. Ridgewalk Master Plan available for comment online. Refer Yarra Ranges Council – Ridgewalk Draft. Note that Lilydale to Yering section is well advanced
4. Enquiry re hawker that used to operate locally

Presented and Moved: Kevin Heeley    Seconded: Gwen Sadlier    Accepted

**Other Business:**

1. Suggested naming of Price Avenue rejected by Shire ('navigation of emergency services difficult'). Helen may pursue
2. Primary School Incursion on 27 June. Jill to attend. Providers will accommodate 37 students as requested
3. Anzac Ave Community Open Day planned for 14 March 2020
4. August meeting to be AGM for Historical Society
5. Members presented a variety of historical items they owned.

Meeting closed 2.15pm